




From: William Micklin [mailto:wmicklin@leaningrock.net] 
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2006 08:15 PM 
To: sunrise@aspeneg.com 
Subject: Sunrise Powerlink Proposed Routes 
 
On behalf of the Ewiiaapaayp Band of Kumeyaay Indians, I wish to convey this Tribe’s 
support for the Sunrise Powerlink.  I also wish to convey this Tribe’s strong interest in 
the route for the proposed Sunrise Powerlink being located near the Tribe’s Ewiiaapaayp 
Indian Reservation near Mt. Laguna, 12 miles north of Interstate 8 and the existing 
Southwest Powerlink. The Tribe plans a wind energy project that would produce between 
37.5 and 50 MW of electricity that would need an interconnection to the Sunrise Powerlink.  
We understand the Campo Band of Kumeyaay Indians and the Manzanita Band of Mission 
Indians, our immediate neighbors to the southeast, also are planning wind energy projects 
that would produce similar amounts of electricity.  The interconnection to the Sunrise 
Powerlink is essential to our projects.  Please consider our request when deciding the 
route for the Sunrise Powerlink.  Please contact me with any questions you may have. 
 
Will Micklin, Executive Director & COO 
Ewiiaapaayp Band of Kumeyaay Indians 
PO Box 2250 
Alpine, CA 91903 
TEL: (619) 445-6315 
MOBILE: (619) 368-4382 
FAX: (619) 445-9126 
E-MAIL: wmicklin@leaningrock.net 
 
Thank you. 
 

Willie Micklin, Executive Director & COO 
Ewiiaapaayp Band of Kumeyaay Indians 
 
CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION:  E-mails from this Tribe normally contain 
confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient.  
This E-mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 
2510-2521 and is legally privileged. This information is confidential information and is 
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this 
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited  If you believe that 
you received this e-mail in error, please do not read this e-mail or any attached items.  
Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform 
the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof.  
Thank you. 




